#### LINCOLN HILLS SPORTS CAR GROUP

July 2, 2023 6:30 PM Kilaga Springs Presentation Hall Ihsportscars.com

#### **BOARD MEMBERS:**

President: Tom Breckon (absent) Tour Events: Wood McCann
VP/Membership: Vic Kremesec Social Events: Linda Snyder

Secretary: Marggi Holtze (absent) Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes

Treasurer: Carol Asnault Webmaster: Ron Goleno

# **Welcome to Members and Guests**

Vic, substituting for Tom, welcomed everyone to our July 2023 meeting.

# President's Report: Vic Kremesec for Tom Breckon

Tom is on a much-deserved vacation for July and August.

## **VP/Membership: Vic Kremesec**

Vic reported the meeting attendance was 42 members and 26 households.

You can order name tags yourself from Ihsportscars.com. Contact Vic if you want a decal for your car. You can get a shirt, vest or hat with the club logo embossed on it, or get a logo put on your own garment, at Ethan Wade Graphics, 5460 Douglas Blvd. #D, Roseville, 916-791-3174.

## **Secretary: Vic Kremesec for Marggi Holtze**

All approved last month's minutes as they were sent out to the membership.

# **Treasurer: Carol Asnault**

Carol reported our beginning balance was \$1,852.21; total deposits were \$165.11 of which \$75 was dues and \$90 of miscellaneous income which remained from the Ehrman Mansion Tour. There were disbursements of \$246.97 leaving the June 30 balance of \$1,770.24.

# **Social Events: Linda Snyder and Kathy Fernandes**

Linda read a Thank You card from Kathy Mason for the Club sending a get-well card.

Linda reported that 44 members will attend the July 12<sup>th</sup> Social lunch at the Cliff House of Folsom Restaurant. This is not a Tour, so we will meet at the Restaurant at noon. It is located at on the Southeast corner of Folsom Blvd. and Greenback Lane.

Linda announced that she has been contacted by Christina of Catta Verdera about the Club's potential participation in their Brews & Cruise event on August 12<sup>th</sup>. They would like members of the Club to show their cars in the roundabout near the clubhouse during the event; beer vendors and hors d'oeuvres would be in the Club House. Linda had good interest in a show of hands, so she will send an email asking for participation. Linda needs a count by July 15<sup>th</sup>.

### **Liaison/Historian: Jeanne Cervantes**

Nothing new to report.

Please send your recent Tour/Social Event photos to Jeanne soon after each event so she will have time to review them along with others that she receives. Jeanne will select photos and send them to our webmaster. If you have just a few photos, say 6 or fewer, you can email them to Jeanne. Please do not send any photos by text message.

You can provide pictures to Jeanne on a flash drive. Call or email her to arrange when and how to get your flash drive to her. Alternatively, you can provide your pictures using a download link, such as with Microsoft OneDrive. But please test this out first to make sure it will be easy and convenient for Jeanne to use.

#### **Tour Events: Wood McCann**

Wood led the discussion of tours planned this year.

Steve Kerner reported that there are currently 5 Corvettes, and one each of a Lexus, a Porsche, and a Jaguar participating in the Lincoln July 4<sup>th</sup> Parade.

Steve Beede said the Lake Almanor trip has possibly one spot still available, if interested please contact him. The itinerary has been set and he is collecting money and getting contracts approved as needed.

Chuck Schmidt reported that the trip to Occidental August 22 to 23 is full and there are 2 on the waiting list.

Wood also reported Richard Pearl was requesting a volunteer to lead the Club's participation in the Lincoln Airport Open House on August 26<sup>th</sup>. Participants' cars would be parked on the tarmac along with classic vintage cars and WW II vehicles. Scott

Humphrey volunteered to work with Richard and lead. Richard said he expects 5-7000 attendees at the event.

Wood then led a discussion of completed tours.

Gary Musser said it was a great ride to the Oroville Dam and lunch at Feather Falls Casino. Pictures were shown of the lake, the dam, and lunch.

Wood reported on the Ehrman Mansion tour at Lake Tahoe while pictures of the estate and the Sunnyside motel were shown. It is an impressive mansion and enjoyed by all.

Rich Tassano reported on the tour to the Willo Restaurant in Nevada City June 29<sup>th</sup>. The ride was fun, and the food was excellent. Twenty-five cars participated.

Webmaster: Ron Goleno

Ron showed how to find the new COP on the website and a new list of approved cars.

We do not publish members' phone number(s) or address on the website or provide links to other websites. If you need to contact a member, please refer to the LHSCG roster. The club's website is constantly being updated with pictures and information about our club activities. Please visit our website to see the latest news, pictures, and future Tours and Socials.

# **OLD BUSINESS:**

We had a brief discussion about whether the new Tour Planning guide is now available. Further discussion at the next meeting.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

None.

# Birthdays and Anniversaries for July and Sharing

Terry Roony and Ann Beede are celebrating their birthdays this month.

Ron Goleno reported about the recent attempt to charge him more than \$300 for an oil change at a Mercedes dealer. He had it performed at Salerno Motorsports for a reasonable cost and was impressed by the owners and the facilities. Several Club members indicated that they have their vehicles serviced there.

## **Videos:**

Ron Goleno showed a video he made of the recent tour to the Willo Restaurant. He discussed how he made that from a series of photographs.

Reminder: Our August meeting will be in our usual room at Kilaga.

We enjoyed cookies and water in the room across the hall after our meeting.

